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BRICK MASONS TRUST FUNDS 
Bricklayers Local No. 4 Southern California 

 
SUMMARY OF MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS 

 

TO: Brick Masons Health and Welfare Fund 
 All Participants 
 
FROM: Board of Trustees 
 
RE: Updated Dental Schedule of Allowances 
 
DATE: September 7, 2018 
 

 
The Board of Trustees has approved the addition of five new dental procedural codes for the 
self-insured dental benefit. The new codes and allowances are as follows: 
 
Procedure           Maximum 
Code    Procedure         Allowance 
D1206   Topical Application Fluoride Varnish                $98.94 
D1208   Topical Application Fluoride                 $65.96 
D2740    Crown - porcelain/ceramic substrate       $1,517.98 
D9223   Deep sedation/general anesthesia - each 15-minute increment      $541.51 
D3346   Retreatment of Root Canal        $1,304.91 
 
Please include this Summary of Material Modification with your current Summary Plan 
Description Booklet (effective May 1, 2015). If you have any questions about your current 
benefits and eligibility, please contact the Trust Administrative Office at (877) 516-0586. 

 


